Public Document Pack

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

MONDAY, 12TH SEPTEMBER, 2011 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

A Khan - Burmantofts and Richmond
Hill;

G Wilkinson - Wetherby;
D Wilson - Rothwell;

Agenda compiled by: Helen Gray
Tel No: 247 4355
Governance Services

Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting)

Item Ward Item Not Page

No Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION



Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:

a) officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of
those parts of the agenda designated as
containing exempt information on the grounds that
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be excluded
from that part of the hearing where Members will
deliberate on each application as it is in the public
interest to allow the Members to have a full and
frank debate on the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Ardsley and
Robin Hood;

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are reminded to declare any interests at
the start of the hearing on each application for the
purpose of Section 81 (3) of the Local Government
Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of the Members
Code of conduct

HEARINGS

"NISA LOCAL" - APPLICATION FOR THE
GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR NISA
LOCAL, 16 - 20 FAIRLEIGH ROAD, TINGLEY,
WAKEFIELD WF3 1PW

To consider the report of the Head of Licensing
and Registration on an application received for the
grant of a new premises licence in respect of “Nisa
Local” at 16-20 Fairleigh Road, Tingley

(report attached)




Agenda ltem 6

Report author: Miss Victoria O'Brien
Tel: 0113 2474095

e C1TY COUNCIL

Report of the head of licensing and registration
Report to the licensing sub committee
Date: 12th September 2011

Subject: Application for the grant of a premises licence for Nisa Local, 16 - 20
Fairleigh Road, Tingley, Wakefield, WF3 1PW

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [ ] No
If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Ardsley & Robin Hood

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and [] Yes X No
integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X No
Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [] Yes X No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues

1. This is an application for the grant of a premises licence for Nisa Local, 16 - 20
Fairleigh Road, Tingley, Wakefield, WF3 1PW.

2. Responsible authorities have been served with copies of the application and Ward
Members have been notified of the application.

Recommendations
The committee is asked to:
3. to consider the application and any relevant representations.

4. Take any of the steps detailed at 5.2, if any, they consider necessary for the

promotion of the licensing objectives.

1
Page 1



1.0

1.1

1.2

21

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.3.1

3.3.2

3.3.3

3.34

3.4

Purpose of this Report

To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned
premises.

Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of
representations.

Background Information

This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises.

Main Issues

The applicant is Mr Mohammed Jamil,

The location of the premises can be found on the maps attached as Appendix A.

A copy of the application is attached as Appendix B to this report. For the
assistance of members, the Operating Schedule shows:

Proposed licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol

Proposed hours of licensable activities

The proposed hours of licensable activities are as follows:
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 07:00 - 22:00

Proposed times when the premises is open to the public

The premises propose to open to the public between the following hours
Everyday 07:00 - 22:00

Steps to promote the licensing objectives

The applicant proposes to take the steps identified in section "P" of the application
form to promote the licensing objectives.

Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Mr Mohammed Jamil is nominated as the Designated Premises Supervisor.

2
Page 2



3.5

3.5.1

3.5.2

3.5.3

3.54

3.6

3.6.1

3.6.2

4.1

411

4.2

421

Relevant Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an
interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Any representations submitted may be agreed prior to a hearing. In this instance
the operating schedule has been amended to include agreed measures with the
following Responsible Authorities:

West Yorkshire Police -
Members are invited to consider Appendix C of this report.

Representations opposing the application have been received from interested
parties. Members are invited to consider Appendix D of this report.

Representations supporting the application have been received from interested
parties. Members are invited to consider Appendix E of this report.

Matters Relevant to the Application

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

In the making of their decision Members are obliged to have regard to the national
guidance and the council's licensing policy. Members will be aware they must also
have regard to the relevant representations made and evidence they hear.
Corporate Considerations

Consultation and engagement

The application was subject to a 28 days consultation period in accordance with
the Licensing Act 2003. Blue site notices were placed by the applicant on the
premises and these were checked by Liaison and Enforcement Officers during the
consultation period. The application was advertised in a newspaper circulating in
the local area. Representations received during this 28 day consultation.

Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration

The council has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003 and in which care has been taken in matters of equality, diversity and
human rights. This policy is reviewed every three years. The council has
completed equality, diversity, cohesion and integration screening and impact

3
Page 3



4.3

431

432

43.3

4.4

4.41

4.5

451

assessments with regards to the consultation process undertaken during the
review of the policy.

Council Policies and City Priorities

When determining an application the licensing sub committee must have regard
for the Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy which sets out the
principles the council will use to exercise its functions under the Licensing Act
2003. Applicants are expected to read the policy before making their application
and the council will refer to the policy when making its decisions.

The licensing regime contributes to the following aims:

By 2030, Leeds will be fair, open and welcoming

e Local people have the power to make decisions that affect them

e There is a culture of responsibility, respect for each other and the
environment

e Our services meet the diverse needs of our changing population

e Everyone is proud to live and work

By 2030, Leeds' economy will be prosperous and sustainable
e Opportunities to work with secure, flexible employment and good wages

By 2030, all Leeds' communities will be successful
e Communities are safe and people feel safe

The licensing regime contributes to the following city priorities:

Best city... for communities:
¢ Reduce crime levels and their impact across Leeds
o Effectively tackle and reduce anti-social behaviour in communities

Resources and Value for Money

The licensing process, including the licensing sub committee, generates a cost to
the council. The majority of these costs are covered by the application fee. The
fees are set by Statute, and there is little option to increase the fee to cover all the
cost. However, the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Bill, due to receive
Royal assent in November 2011, may allow local authorities to set their own fees
in the future based on full cost recovery.

Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In

Applicants and people making representations are able to challenge the licensing
sub-committee's decision by appealing to the Magistrates Court. Legal advice is
provided during the sub committee hearing and during deliberations to mitigate
the risk to the council.

4
Page 4



46

46.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

Risk Management

Full training and legal advice is provided to members sitting on Licensing Sub
Committee in order to mitigate the risk of legal challenge.

Conclusions

An application has been received under the Licensing Act 2003 which is brought
before a licensing sub committee for determination.

The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

e Grant the application as requested.

e Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in
any way the proposed operating schedule.

e Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates.

o Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.

e Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote
the licensing objectives.

Recommendations

The committee is asked to:

e Consider the application and any relevant representations

e Take any of the steps detailed at 5.2, if any, they consider necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Background Papers

Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
Leeds City Council Licensing Policy

5
Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



L0 L0 600 800 200 300 500 ¥0'0 £00 200 100 s3Il

00clL-L :9|eag

11L0Z ¥snbny Gz :01eQ

MdL €4M ‘plauexep ‘Aejburl |
‘peoy yblopieq oz -9 | e ANS

18207 BSIN 9L

panlasal syybu |je ybuAkdon umoid @
£95610000} ON ©9Ud2I7 'S’Q [1ounoY AiD spesT]

sBuipaasoud |IA19 10 uonnoasold o) pes| Aew pue
1ybuAdon umoip sebuujul uononpoidal pasiioyineun @

2010 Aleuonels s.Aysale|) JoH 40 19]|0u0d 8y} Jo Jleysq
uo A8AINg 8oUBUIPIO 8y} JO uoissiwiad 8y} Yyim ejep
|eybip s,Aoning aoueuIpIO 8y} uodn paseq s| dew sy

{85 Alepuodss) 82usd1] UQ - ]
{asn Alewlid) 82usd1] uQ - Y
80U82I7 4O - v

usLIysae WBIN 8187 S
Apede) ybiH — sdedg Jooping - 2

AJUQ JusLIUIBLIBIUT .

(joy 021y INOYIIAA) SESILIBIH AlUNWILIOD) o
{10yo31Y YIAA) S8SILBI- AlUNWILWOD -

qn|D sisquIsiy eleAlld - x

80U8D|T PelBUILLIB] f 80U8D|T S8SILIBI-4-UON - o

Kay

Vv xipuaddy

/|

GREENWOOD R

,
[ ]
!
; [
GREENWOOD ROAD
T
“ |
ot
ROAD
///
£

—
L
=

| Dag |

|

26a

m_iom HOIF TV

\




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



gL i EL L It 60 g0 i 90 S0 ¥0 £0 [ L0 s3Iy
E i 4 7 Y47 7
. = wiey LR
0008:1 aleag ol § \ ) &
z \ /8
> \ » o
110z 1snBny 6z :a1eQ £ - 11on1888Y AgIspiy .\ £
2 e | %
% s N
% / \
_ g 2 % F N
MdL €M ‘PIoUeMeM ‘AojBuiL| il i s 7 / )
‘peoy yblepted oz - 91| AL ANS| Vi weg >
[=| RN . i
2 5 > \
o] o] g _atal O 5 X SSBEIRH 110A3s9Y AB|Sply
= 5| & 3 r/ you AsjesH e
[2207 BSIN 8L , : \ N\
\ g et ORI woid AsteoH /
2 A THE S, \
San 20w
pansasal sjybu e ybuAdo)y umoid @ fi .
2956100001 ON 99U82I7 *S"Q [10uUno) AjO spse g% . oo
- i
sBuipaasoud |IA19 10 uonnoasold o) pes| Aew pue ol
1ybuAdon umoip sebuujul uononpoidal pasiioyineun @ u
20140 Aleuonels s Aisaley JaH JO 19]|0Jju0d By} JO Jleyaq >®_wﬁh< 1eoH
uo AeAIng soueUIpIO 9y} Jo uoissiwiad sy} yum ejep 1seg
|eybip s,Aoning aoueuIpIO 8y} uodn paseq s| dew sy 7
= <
ove o g
% 2| spiewd Buikeld
aue ] MON
{85 Alepuodss) 82usd1] UQ = ]
wiey
{85 Adewd) 82usdi7 uQ = Y 8SNOH 1D
100yog Alewing
aJusd17 Uo - v \ saeboe|g
]
wsLuyseley WBIN 818 S \
Aoeden ybiH — soeds J0opINO T \\
AU JuBLIURLIBILT R S - F . m.u”ﬁ__ﬁw,.@ seen
e S punoigy
{I04021% NOYIAA) SBSILIBIL AIUNWILIOD " ot | llecpoos
(10U021Y YIAA) S8SILUBIH AlUNWILOD B 3 wuey
owwod olo1s3
Ao|spiy -
qn|D sisquisiy s1eAld - ] —_—
>w_m ulj PleylieH
80U8017 paleuIlIa] [ 82U8d|T Se5IWUald4-UoN - o / =
Aoy = — — = s _ —
3 1
asinon HO £ ,
4o rwv mcm“: nw"__«a«w Jeoev
Asssunn \¢®./ s »
8sIn0) oD SpUB|YLION »_.o«,w., noneqy
OH playBundsg 0/
wo/mw.,/ Aemjiey pejiuewsiq <
:..ceaa,..a/\ ,./v/ .
S -
*umm/c.\,c/S/o,/ uwm“._mmh_,ﬁ

poop adioy




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



goegfoﬁzﬂoendix B

' Leeds City Council For help contact
& Leeds; Application for a premises licence entertainment licensing@leeds.qov.uk
Tt ey Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0113 2474095

* required information

Section 1 0f 22

You can save the form at any time and resume it fater. You do not need to be logged in when you resume,

S . 46511 This is the unique reference for this

ystem reterence application generated by the system.

Your reference 116/11 You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own

< behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
& Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name IMOHAMMED |

* Family name [JAMIL J

* E-mail paul.sherratt@licensingmatters.net

Main telephone number 01282500322 Include country code.

Qther tefephone number

] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
. o person without any special legal structure.
€ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

*lsthe applicaht's business & Yes ¢ No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

* Registration number 6971850

* Business name PRICEWIZELTD

* VAT number - NONE

* Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 11

L Queen's Primter and Contreller of HMS0 2009



Continued from previous page...

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are,

* Applicant's position in the

business DIRECTOR
Horme country United Kingdom
Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.,

* Building number or name i4

Include country code.

|
* Street [RAILWAY STREET |
District } I
*City or town IHUDDERSFIELD }
County or administrative area } J
* Postcode IHD1 1P
* Country }United Kingdom J
Agent Details
* First name [Gemma J
* Family name !Goodwin I
* E-mail gemma.goodwin@licensingmatters.net
Main telephone number 01282 500322

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you;

(& Anagentthat is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

if your business is registered, use its
registered name,

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

* s your business registered & Yes

in the UK with Companies

House?

* Registration number 05822732

* Business hame Licensing Matters Ltd
*VAT number - 869113702

*Legal status Private Limited Company

2 ueen’s Privten andd Controfler of M50 2004

Page 12




Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business JAdmin Assistant

The country where the headquarters of your
Home country I

business is located.

Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number orname  |LICENSING MATTERS LTD

* Street {TIME TECHNOLOGY PARK, BLACKBURN RD
District |SIMONSTONE
* City or town [BURNLEY

|
|
|
|
]

County or administrative area [LANCASHIRE

* Postcode BB12 7TW

* Country lUnited Kingdom J

The information given here will be saved and
will be pre-filled in future forms.

Section 2 of 22

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, 0S map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address " OSmap reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number orname  [NISA LOCAL 16-20

Street |[FAIRLEIGH ROAD
District [TINGLEY
City or town |WAKEFIELD

1 L J L 1L ]

County or administrative area ]

Postcode |WF3 1PW
Country ]United Kingdom ‘
Further Details

Telephone number

Page 13

L Queen’s Frinter and Contraffer of HMSO 7009




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

3,900

Section 3 of 22

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

-

O oooboo0oo0oRR

O
a

An individual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 [c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity {within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

Confirm The Following

<

O

O

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

! am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 22

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate}, give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name PRICEWIZE LTD

©dueen’s Proatey and Contrailes LEVRASC 2009

Page 14




Continued from previous page...

Details

Registered number {where

appiicable) ;%971 850 J

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Address

Building number or name (4 |

Street | [RAILWAY STREET [

District | |

City or town |HUDDERSFIELD |
|

County or administrative area }

Postcode - IHD? 1JP ]

Country LUnited Kingdom |

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Add another applicant j

Section 5 of 22

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start? l 15 l , ( 07 l / [ 2011 W
dd mm yyyy

| If you wish the licence to be

 valid only for a limited period, i ] / [ l i L J
| when do you want it to end dd m yyYY

m

|
. If 5,000 or more people are
, expected to attend the
premises at any one time, [:I
 state the number expected to

I attend
|

| Provide a general description of the premises

Page 15

L Queon's Printer and Controtfer of HMS0 2009



Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Section 6 of 22

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
 Yes & No

Section 7 of 22

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
" Yes @ No

Section 8 of 22

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes (& No

Section 9 of 22

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes # No

Section 10 of 22

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes & No

Section 11 of 22

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 12 of 22

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes & No

Section 13 of 22

toeern’s Proter o Lontrotie Jf BRSO 2069

Page 16




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes @& No

Section 14 of 22

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR MAKING MUSIC

Will you be providing facilities for making music?

" Yes ® No

Section 150f 22

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR DANCING

Will you be providing facilities for dancing?

¢ Yes & No

Section 16 of 22

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR ENTERTAINMENT OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO THOSE PROVIDED FOR MAKING
MUSIC OR DANCING

Will you be providing facilities similar in nature to those provided for making
music or dancing?

C Yes

Section 17 of 22

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?

O]

No

" Yes & No

Section 18 of 22
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

& Yes ¢ No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock,
Start End (e.g., 16:00} and only give details for the days
sart [ tnd [ Jrobeusedtortescivity
TUESDAY
Start tnd
St [ ] tna [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Stant End
Start : End [:

L Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2004 Page 1 7



Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End
Start ]:j End }:
FRIDAY
Stat End
start || Bnd [ ]
SATURDAY
Star fnd
Start [::| End {:
SUNDAY
Start End
st [ ] end [
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
" Onthe premises & Offthepremises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Whera the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a patticular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name IMOHAMMED [
Family name LAMIL |

Caloven s Pante andd Contrgteor U HMLO 2004

Page 18




FContinued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

| Building number orname 291 ]
} Street |HUDDERSFIELD ROAD |
District L |
} City or town [DEWSBURY |

l

County or administrative area L

| Postcode |WF13 3RW
\
' Country [United Kingdom I
\
| Personal Licence number
| {if known) ITBA |
|
| s . . .
issuing licensing authority
' (if known) [TBA J

'PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

"How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
' be supplied to the authority?

¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent if the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference.

Section 19 of 22

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 20 of 22

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start End l—_—:j to be used for the activity.

Page 19

1 Queen's Pravten and Cantroller of HMS(O 2009



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY

Start End
FRIDAY

staet || end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End
SUNDAY

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will accur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Saction 21 of 22

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

C{ueen s Printe: and Comtrolior of HAMSO 2003

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote alfl four licensing objectives together.

In line with the government guidance we will manage the premises in line with all four of the licensing objectives and all
relevant legislation.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

1) The premises has comprehensive CCTV coverage. The system records, the data is kept for at least 30 days & will be made
available to the authorities on request.

2) Whenaver the DPS is nat at the premises another person shall be nominated by them to be the responsible person to
manage the premises.

¢} Public safety

1) The licence holder is aware of their responsibilities under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety Order) Act 2005,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Notices will be displayed at the exit door asking customers to leave the area quietly

e) The protection of children from harm

1} Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 21 shall be asked to provide ID to prove that they are over the
ageof 18,
2) Only the UK photo driving licence, passport or government approved PASS cards will be accepted as proof of age.

Section 22 of 22

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
The premises licence fee is based on the non domestic rateable value of the premises these fees are:

Non domestic rateable value £4,300 or less - £100

Non domestic rateable value between £4,301 and £33,000 - £190
Non domestic rateable value between £33,001 and £87,000 - £315
Non domestic rateable value between £87,001 and £125,000 - £450
Non domaestic rateable value £125,001 or more - £635

If the premiseA non domastic rateable value is £87,001 or more and the premises is used exclusively or primarily for the
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises the fee for this application is:

Non domaestic rateable value between £87,001 and £125,000 - £900

Page 21

© {Jueen's Prioter and Controlles of HAMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
Non domestic rateable value £125,001 or more - £1905

if this application is for a community premises e.g. a village hall or community centre and the application doesH tinclude
the sale of alcohol as an activity there is no fee payable.

If the premises will have 5,000 people or more in attendance at any one time there is an additional fee payable which we will
contact you to pay when you submit your application, Details of these fees are available at
http://www .leeds.gov.uk/Business/Licences_and_street_trading/Licence__alcohol_and_entertainment.

* Fee amount (£) 100.00
ATTACHMENTS
Consent form of the proposed premises supervisor electronic
Plans of the Premises electronic
DECLARATION

* | will make payment of the fee on submission of this application.

* | have attached, or will post to Leeds City Council, the plans of the premises,

1 have attached, or will post to Leeds City Council, the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
« Supervisor, or

i will ensure the individual | wish to be premises supervisor submits the consent form electronically.

* | understand that | must now advertise my application.

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements, my application will be rejected.

i understand that Leeds City Council is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the
* information | have provided on my application for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this
information with other bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

[0 Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

*Full name [PAUL SHERRATT |
* Capacity [AGENT FOR APPLICANT |
*Date [1s ]/ ]o7]/{ 2011 |

dd mm YyyY

| Add another signatory ,

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

L l The form must be digitally signed, this will be

Digital signature verified and passed to the authority.

When you are satisfied that you have completed the form correctly, save it and continue with the application process. If the
online application screen is no longer available in your browser, dick here to resume.

(lueen’s Prnter ang Controlles of HAMSO 2004

Page 22




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number l1 16/11 J

Fee paid f J

Payment provider reference [No response from payment service received J

ELMS Payment Reference (46511 B

Payment status lNo response from payment service received ]

Payment authorisation code I

Payment authorisation date [

Date and time submitted IJuI 14,2011 1:16:57 PM

L_L_L__\__

Approval deadline IAug 14,201
Error message
is Digitally signed &=

Digital Signature Information

Signer's name IPaul

Signer's contact information l

== 4 5 L 7 |

Signing time 2011-07-14712:10:19

Signer status |Identity Unknown - Identity Verification of the
Signature statu‘s ]Signature Valid but document modified - The]
Certificate issuer lO=Licensfng Matters Ltd, CN=Paul ,

* Queen's Prinder and Controfler of HMYO 2009 Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

v Nedfmmen $ani

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of 24\ HpoemAELD Rerld
MMY
WFR 204

Thome address of prospective premises SUpervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

A icamd @A —

[type of application]
by

Modttrvimed ’&w:z_

fname of appiicant]

relating to a premises licence : T@

[number of exisling ficence, if any]
for
NiSA LOCAL
1h-20 FroLgiGH et
TGLey
WAehELD NER oy

{name and address of premises to which the appfication relates]

Page 25



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

[name of applicant

conceming the supply of aicohol at

NEA Lota

62 AhaLeigp Aed
TyLey

AN Wi VA

[name and address of premises to which application refates]

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or cumrently hold a personal
licence, details of which { set out below.

Personal licence number

finsert personal licence number, i any]

Personal licence issuing authority

[insert name and address and felephone number of personal licence issuing authoﬁty.—i'f any]

Signed m

[y
MouArivel) T 1L

Name (please print)

Date Jra G’ua,/ 2aff

Page 26



Appendix C
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Licensing Department
Millgarth Police Station
Millgarth Street

Leeds

LS2 7HX

Tel: 0113-2413072

Leeds District Licensing Department Eaxr .|01 13-2413123
mail:

catherine.arkle@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk
Website:

Your ref:
Our ref:

10th August 2011

Mr.Paul Sherratt
Licensing Matters Ltd
Time Technology Park
Blackburn Road
Simonstone
Lancashire

BB12 7TW

cc. Entertainment Licensing Section, Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR

RE: NISA LOCAL, 16-20, FAIRLEIGH ROAD, TINGLEY, WAKEFIELD, WF3 1PW
NEW PREMISES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003:
POLICE — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION — ‘QUALIFIED’ OBJECTION:

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises.

West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that your application contains insufficient information about how
you intend to meet the licensing objectives.
We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against your application on the
grounds of-:

1. the prevention of crime & disorder

2. the prevention of public nuisance, and

3. the protection of children from harm.

However, West Yorkshire Police are also of the opinion that the said objectives could be met should you
be prepared to incorporate certain identified measures within your operating schedule as conditions, in
addition to what you may have offered in your application.

Please find enclosed a document which at Part 1 contains the suggested measures which this authority
considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of your application.

Should you be in agreement with the suggested measures then please signify this by completing and
signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this office as soon as possible.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 27



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Upon receipt of your consent at Part 2, it will be taken that you signify your wishes for the licensing
authority to amend your operating schedule to incorporate the proposed measures as conditions.

Alternatively should you disagree with the proposed measures, then please complete Part 3 and again
return the complete document to this office as soon as possible.

PART 1 - to be completed by the Responsible Authority:

West Yorkshire Police propose the following control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act
2003 (in addition to those that you may have already offered), for the premises-:

NISA LOCAL

16-20, FAIRLEIGH ROAD
TINGLEY

WAKEFIELD

WF3 1PW

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, West Yorkshire
Police considers that the following measures are relevant, proportionate and necessary in order to
promote the following licensing objectives-:

e the prevention of crime & disorder

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

Measures / Additional measures proposed:

e A suitable Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all times
when licensable activities are being carried out and at any other times where members of the public
are present on the premises.

o Cameras will be positioned both inside and to the exterior of the premises(the applicant has
experienced problems with ASB with local youths at his other licensed premises which are in close
proximity to the proposed off-licence).

e The CCTV system will be of a satisfactory resolution quality which will enable the identification of
persons and activities.

e The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.

e The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 31 days’ continuous

footage which will be of good quality

o At alltimes that licensable activities are taking place there will be a member of staff on duty who is
conversant with operating the CCTV system and who is able to download immediately any footage
requested by an officer from any of the Responsible Authorities or the Licensing Authority.

e The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register is maintained on the premises to record
incidents such as anti social behaviour or refusals of sale.

o The Incident Report Register will be produced for inspection immediately on the request of an
authorised officer

e The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be under the age of 21 who
attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises.

West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the proposed measures are not adequately dealt with by other
legislation.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 28




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

By signing the declaration enclosed overleaf at Part 2, the applicant agrees to incorporate the proposed
measures as conditions within the Operating Schedule for the said premises.

Upon the satisfactory completion of the declaration, West Yorkshire Police will provide notice to the

Licensing Authority that our representation is withdrawn in accordance with schedule 10(a) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

PC Cath Arkle
Divisional Licensing Officer
City & Holbeck Officer

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 29



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

PART 2 — to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative:

Consent for all proposed control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act 2003.
Name & Address of Premises:

NISA LOCAL

16-20, FAIRLEIGH ROAD
TINGLEY

WAKEFIELD

WF3 1PW

confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicants representative (delete as appropriate) for the
premises as stated above.

In signing this document-:
o |/ we agree with the measures proposed by West Yorkshire Police,
e |/ we provide our consent for the Licensing Authority to incorporate the said measures into the
operating schedule for the stated premises as conditions, and furthermore,
o |/ we confirm the premises will then operate in accordance with those conditions agreed to.

Signed:

Dated:

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 30



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

PART 3 — to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative:

Proposed control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act 2003
Name & Address of Premises:

NISA LOCAL

16-20, FAIRLEIGH ROAD

TINGLEY

WAKEFIELD
WF3 1PW

confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicants representative (delete as appropriate) for the
premises as stated above.

| / We formally advise that we are not prepared to accept the proposed measures as suggested by the
West Yorkshire Police.

In this instance we understand that West Yorkshire Police will maintain their representation to my /our
application, which will now proceed to a hearing before the Licensing Sub-Committee, at which | / we will
be required to attend.

Signed:

Dated:

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

PART 2 ~ fo be completed by the applicent or applicant’s renresentative:

Consent for all proposed control measures / conditions under the Licensing Act 2003.
Name & Address of Premises:

NISA LOCAL

16-20, FAIRLEIGH ROAD
TINGLEY

WAKEFIELD

WF3 1PW

confirm that | am #evebretre SRpHcat T the applicants representative (delete as appropriate) for the
premises as stated above,

in signing this document-:
« | 4we agree with the measures proposed by West Yorkshire Police,
= | #we provide our consent for the Licensing Authority fo incorporate the said measures into the
operating schedule for the stated premises as conditions, and furthermore,
+  [Yue confirm the premises will then operate in accordance with those conditions agreed to.

Signed:

Duted: ] ‘8/!/

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Page 1 of 1
Appendix D

REP/1
O'Brien, Victoria

Sent: 02 August 2011 20:41

To: Entertainment Licensing

Subject: Re: Licence Application: Nisa Local 16-20 Fairleigh Road, Tingley WF3 1PW
To Whom It May Concern

We have received a letter today regarding the above application.

There is no need for a further shop selling Alcohol as we already have an off licence for this without any
trouble attached to him, however, the people who will be running this Nisa already run 2 other shops in
the same row and we have had nothing but trouble since they have started due to noise and fighting
resulting in one youth being taken to hospital and the police cordoning the street and part of the road
off therefore all we can see are these problems escalating if this licence is granted.

Page 35

04/08/2011



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Page 1 of 1
REP/2

O'Brien, Victoria

Sent: 29 July 2011 20:21

To: Entertainment Licensing

Subject: Licence application Nisa local tingley

Nisa Local 16 - 20 Fairleigh Road Tingley wi3 1pw

I feel that the estate does not need another off licence as we already have 3 in the local vercinity.
With under age drinking and alcoholism rife in the estate i think it will send out the wrong signal
and make it alot easier for the kids to get hold of alcohol.

Thanks

Page 37
25/08/2011



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Page 1 of 1
REP/3

O'Brien, Victoria

From:
Sent: 30 July 2011 19:01
To: Entertainment Licensing

Subject: Fw: Licence application Nisa Local, 16-20 Farleigh Road Tingley.WF3 1PW

Fr
To: "entertainment.licence@leeds.gov.uk" <entertainment.licence@leeds.gov.uk>
Sent: Saturday, 30 July 2011, 12:23

Subject: Licence application Nisa Local, 16-20 Farleigh Road Tingley. WF3 1PW

Im writing regarding the shop (Licence application Nisa Local, 16-20 Farleigh Road

Tingley. WF3 1PW)

I dont want another shop at the top of my road selling alcohol infact we do not need another shop
we already have one, Also their would be more noise and litter as sometimes its terrible with
litter and kids shouting Litter blows down Thirlmere drive.. Also the owner of Pizza Island puts
meat out on the grass verge For the birds attracting vermin Disgusting. And gets away with it!
No we dont want another shop not now not ever! Whats happening with the Immigrants above
the shops??. Perhaps you could let us all no by letter??

Page 39
25/08/2011



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Page 1 of 1

REP/4
O'Brien, Victoria

Sent: 29 July 2011 15:27
To: Entertainment Licensing

Subject: Nisa local, 16-20 farleigh road tingley, wf3 1pw

I am emailing in regards to the letter about the new shop selling alcohol which think is wrong, there are
already enough drunken yobs about up near the shops, there are no need for anymore, the other shop

up there already sells alcohol.

You need to think of the decent residents in this area not the rough alcholic ones!!

Regards

Page 41
25/08/2011



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



S
S
\\

Tk Feob e loving Nes ot 4 Tre
WREADY AN of ¢ Lacence Af N°Z2 Eunsian
ROAD, 71N e, Nimcu Hns Been e CoR A
Numsee o a0 8. Ron By mMA BuaGor s A
K Nige, Nuo Aee vepy fuendiy Pefiors. Aan
KEABWE. T OPLE . Augrefopé | Sex No Need-
for Alomel offacance , Aaso tn 1hg Tast
ANRE Was A owd vl of YoUNGSTERS IN THE
VN xen Hes oW Been Sppiep ovT. Buf
nY REfhN, SvouL) 1HelE B AnoTheb
OFF lucenet . CrosINe B Rear, NuigAnCE. .
700RS S (NCEAEL,

&
S
S
\ :q

=

m
m
m

[I




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



REP/7
O50f [Macderun

bl i'éj wuh QJ'W}‘BH‘*’ 3‘»9 ol
= alephs WORSZr  loe Ao lans I
o the eofm . A&\..D.ac\,.& et -31‘:;3 ;e‘% Fmb‘}?&.\
o Ty I7 Seskig. 8
“rel o gasesal Ha preple whe  10Q alase

. Dt '\ '
-]E-M:L -?oec\ Shapo csﬁoo:al{:.; Shoal, mwmr&%

Clocsn wp  Ho ‘Zz. Cuda «f e.m\Ghb Co—ﬁt‘%; "o‘ﬂ?ﬁa’.

. ‘
0o a  perRlere A" .3 ,?\,-:4,\ ‘\‘C‘ hemrd To %‘5
=t L"‘"‘Q Powrc  He orem- b °'JJ3 o T
Plar there bn on afleiner 5O0gds oSSRy
%\3\5 aoiwck T Heo alaahel L.LGJ\AQ
15 LV; o elc»é 1 &\ .

ENTERTAINAENT
LICENSING

03 AUG 284

| RECTIVED

Page 45



o
-__-—CITY COUNCIL

=3 AUG 201 Ardsley & Robin Hood Ward
: T Labour Councillors .
. . j Clir Karen Renshaw
e - : Clir Lisa Mulherin

Clir.Jack Dunn

Civic Hall

Leeds, .S1 1UR

Contact

Civictel . 0113 247 6922

Civic Fax 0113 247 4046
" karen.renshaw@leeds.gov.uk

lisa.mulherin@leeds.gov.uk
_jack.dunn@leeds.gov.uk

- Dear Resident(s)

Your ref
‘ . . Durref *  KRILMUJD/NP
=T oIy 20t

-

Licence -Applicaiion: Nisa Local, 16-20 Fairleigh Road, Tingley, WF3 1PW.

We have received details of an application for a new Premises Licence at the above

‘address. The apphcatlon seeks the follownng licensable activities;

Sale by Reta1| of Alcohol
Every day 07:00 — 22:00

If you have any comments to make abodt the ébplica’tio'n then you can emai ,to
entertainment. licensing@leeds.gov.uk, write to us at the Cjyi
the Licensing Department.

Licensing Officer
Entertainment Licensing
Civic Hall

Leeds LS1 1UR

address inctuding postcode, as anonymous commems wili n iSidered. You wiii
need to write by 11" August 2011 to ensure that your comments are valid.

We hope you find this information useful, but if you require further assistance with this
or any other council matter, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Councillor Karen Renshaw Councillor Lisa Mulherin Councillor Jack Dunn
0113 2535752 0113 2945627 0113 2706283

www.|leeds.gov.uk switchboard ; 0113 234 8080 @ .[/
Page 46 . ‘ ’




'33’29;— o VO
N o *Q% u&m-:o%t cone bt

?\\qu-ﬂ—aﬁ& %\‘-Q_c-u—\:ﬂ(bo o~ \_)g}»k/) ol e co

J\)s)ﬂ— c}&\mé\b &w»m_ Q& Q«\L;——QI\‘LU'CQ

LY

Q\o_mu:-o'% S~ ALY Rdee.

Q\,c—f‘&.ﬁ X S,
;QLN:& q;—-ef QD ey erenndl g:\.a. LDBI\-O? ﬁc\w
HULN-SVSEN oecNal\re\  Oun C.Lbd% u&.

-éth—e_.)::...ﬁ_ \/33{/\&:?%.
\5 MGU-\C\ -\\\_k- %O Xco \—D-'&\J?—D—Q- \,D-&\c\)% U.D)m

Lk—\'o c\eec\ Mo caas A S QQ& &Gﬁu%ﬂd.

--U-"\‘-\é& SO A o Q}-%AL_ CJ../)}RL:/\CS u\:sc_s-u__ Xe Qg"’-b

.
i
i
i
'
H
1

e c,&%&-’ﬁ-e_\&g_ i

:\b Q._,%\. - Q \w—lk\\_ oS \.‘\\% g



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



i s i s st R 7

~
- —
S?\\-:(I}J‘Q O dxe S \“éxc\_c}) ?\Sm‘kn_&.mgﬁ,_\\tf* e \\-@ QD?;\\

| ﬁJ A\, \ode og\rto\é\:\\t\u;_\_es’z_w% Naceomed dcuse Seaes,
- Rzoday 3 Z o

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Page 1 of 1
REP/10

O'Brien, Victoria

Sent: 04 August 2011 12:14

To: Entertainment Licensing

Subject: objection to shop

To licensing officer with ref to our phone call on the 29 7 211

Regarding Licence application Nisa Local, 16/20 Fairleigh road, Tingley, WF3 1PW

My reasons for objecting are as follows.

We have sufficient alcohol outlets in this area being Westerton road [3], Bradford road [2].
Blackgates [ costcutters]

The Fairleigh road shops have always been the scene of youths congregating and police have
dispersed them, but as published in the 14th July edition of the evening post Mr Jamil himself
was once again involved in a confrontation with some youths, it is important that you read the
article hopefully it will assist your decision not to grant a licence at this shop.

Mr Jamil has 2 takeaways already on the Fairleigh road shops, whilst I can not fault anyone for
being enterprising if he is granted a licence he will be or reducing the livelyhood of someone
who has served the community adequately for quite some years on that row.

There are to be cut backs within the police and to create more problems by granting another
licence in an already troubled area this will stretch their resources even more.

I would suiiest Mr Jamil concentrate on the business in hand and leave the alcohol out. -

Page 51
25/08/2011



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



REP/11
O'Brien, Victoria

Page 1 of 2

Sent: 04 August 2011 13:25

To: O'Brien, Victoria

Subject: RE: Licence Application: Nisa Local, 16-20 Fairleigh Road Tingley WF3 1PW
Victoria

Please accept the contents of this e mail as the definitive version of our representation and disregard the
original version sent previously.

The subject property is owned by Leeds City Council

We (Commercial Asset Management of Environment & Neighbourhoods Dept)) manage this property
along with the other LCC owned shop properties throughout the city.

We would like to object to the proposal on the following grounds:

. The applicant is listed as being Nisa Stores. The property it relates to is held under a lease from
Leeds City Council by Mr Mohammed Jamil , NOT Nisa Stores.

o There have been recent incidents of Anti Social Behaviour in the area and we are
concerned that if this store was to sell alcohol, alongside the existing Off Licence directly opposite ,

this could lead to  further potential for trouble.

o MrJamil's lease does NOT permit the sale of alcohol from the premises. He has been told on
many occasions over the last few years whilst the shop was being refurbished, that we would not
change his lease to accommodate the sale of alcohol. Granting him an alcohol licence would
encourage him to breach this covenant which will lead to forfeiture of his lease. He has been

warned about this

o Fifty yards away opposite this shop is No 22 Fairleigh Road also owned by LCC which has
operated as an Off Licence for many decades. The tenant Mr Bhagra also lives above the shop.
We have a policy of not allowing competing shop uses in close vicinity to each other (i.e on the
same parade / street) to prevent inevitable hardship befalling one or both of the tenants. This is
why sale of alcohol is not permitted in the lease for 16 — 20 Fairleigh Road.

If you require any further information from me in regard to this, please get in touch.

Kind regards

From: O'Brien, Victoria
Sent: 04 August 2011 12:21

Subject: RE: Licence Application: Nisa Local, 16-20 Fairleigh Road Tingley WF3 1PW

| acknowledge receipt of your representation to the above application.

The application for the grant of the premise licence has now been listed for hearing before the licensing
sub-committee and you will shortly receive a Notice of Hearing, setting out the date, time of hearing and
the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

In the meantime | would like to draw your attention to the enclosed pamphlet. This sets out the process
that we will apply to your representation should you wish to proceed with it.

Importantly you should note that a full copy of your representation (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant.

Page 53
25/08/2011



Page 2 of 2

Should this cause you any concern then it is important that you contact the Licensing Section upon receipt of this letter,
but essentially no later than the 11th August 2011 to ask for your representation to be withdrawn.

After this date a copy of your representation will be despatched to the applicant.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Licensing Section should you require any further assistance.

Kind Regards

If you would like to offer feedback to Entertainment Licensing on the service you have received please visit our customer
feedback form.

Page 54
25/08/2011



REP/18

O'Brien, Victoria

Page 1 of 1

From: Walker, Corrine

Sent: 10 August 2011 12:09

To: Entertainment Licensing

Cc: O'Brien, Victoria; Renshaw, Clir Karen; Mulherin, Clir Lisa

Subject: OBJECTION - New Premises Licence - Licence application: Nisa Local 16-20 Fairleigh Road Tingley WF3

1PW
Importance: High

This e-mail is forwarded on behalf of Cllrs Karen Renshaw and Lisa Mulherin. Please could you
include them in your response. Thank you.

Dear Sir/Madam

The above application has recently been brought to our attention. We are writing to inform you of our
wish to oppose this application, on the grounds that:

e There is already a problem with anti-social behaviour in the area. The granting of this licence
would lead to further anti-social behaviour in the area which in turn would put more pressure on the

local Police force.

e The shopping parade in question where this proposed new premises licence has been applied for
has already been the subject of two dispersal orders.

We trust that our objection will be given due consideration when this application is being considered.
Regards
Councillors Karen Renshaw and Lisa Mulherin

(Ardsley & Robin Hood Ward)
Labour Group

Forwarded by:

Corrine Walker
Administrative Officer
Democratic Services
Labour Group Office
Leeds City Council

Tel: (0113) 247 4578
Fax: (0113) 247 4046

E-mail: corrine.walker@leeds.gov.uk

Page 55
25/08/2011



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



RﬁPlzénﬂ’L . ) A’ @W .
JQM 4/6"

NiSR L0CRL (b a0 Faimsisy R

“TI NGLEY
Wr P/

nleTe 7¢—u./5£j /{1«4 X
om0 2%'47 Ao pow mM e
f/x/-ﬂlwf}, O/W wld 1

L e um% e

seel

iy i
i MMENT

P )
L!‘;i:-s'ésé"ém;:- ol

05 AU 261

R TVE




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



REP/24

%e&r TS, | -
O\(\O\\\\e_r L_\(CS\%?._ R‘{'C—\“\‘\““e.e‘b OeosT ‘(N\l \c\.;-_.,w\e_ R(\Q,\\\:l N OA&Q\A&

\\o\\)e_ EN \-‘\Cﬁ.ﬁ%&({r‘txv\'\%tc‘?' 9\ Ao C\M-‘OB chw\ it e %\\DQ.
Qé\tﬁokawx\t\cx\be_ Q\—e,xl}—:;\ % \\CS\%L e O -E.\Eﬁ“\\vl \QN‘\ M‘AG“"_\_S\
\ko\b\é—(\;é CQO\_ -E:hﬁ\*c_xuﬁé\ \L‘c\e_aq\\og . N CL\W.C\&.»\\\L\\:@_ &Y\r\\\q)
e S R S R S S S Caormnes Lee \aase. O\CQHQP
D e &m\ . on hemmko exim%% %\Sﬁe\_\ &éi\\% Toveal}
“'\\\0«%« > CX\QBQ\C&(\ Q‘ﬁ_‘t\ \?\\\‘?:. N ?_\QH\T—\-:B X(‘Q o\é\&\ \Q \\‘\\*e__
lreaday sedeeNgmay QIFNEmS s Soose Alesndy | Qence.

ARAN
Q(C_%QX\\“ \(\ouq:e_ &bﬂ‘_ QK@‘AC%’ Dc\é\kes:& @\%%,\ N~ e“\%\’?‘\\‘\, Q

AN BN BOue el oo Gét\w\cﬂa \ s AT TN

\\CA} Nou.

Page 59



——mx CITY COUNCIL

Ardsley & Robin Hood Ward
Labour Councillors

Clir Karen Renshaw

Clir Lisa Mulherin

Clir Jack Dunn

Civic Hall

Leeds, LS1 1UR

Contact

Civic tel 0113 247 6922

Civic Fax 0113 247 4046
karen.renshaw@leeds.gov.uk
lisa.mulherin@leeds.gov.uk
jack.dunn@leeds.gov.uk

Your ref
Our ref KR/LM/JD/NP
ate 26 July 2011

Dear Resident(s)

Licence Application: Nisa Local, 16-20 Fairleigh Road, Tingley, WF3 1PW.

We have received details of an application for a new Premises Licence at the above
address. The application seeks the following licensable activities;

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Everyday 07:00 - 22:00

If you have any comments to make about the application then you can email them, to
entertainment.licensing@leeds.gov.uk, write to us at the Civic Hall or write directly to
the Licensing Department.

Licensing Officer
Entertainment Licensing
Civic Hall

Leeds LS1 1UR

Please include the address of the Nisa Local. Also, ensure you provide your name and
address including postcode, as anonymous comments wiil not be considered. You will
need to write by 11™ August 2011 to ensure that your comments are valid.

We hope you find this information useful, but if you require further assistance with this
or any other council matter, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

K Kol //,%L T

Councillor Karen Renshaw Councillor Lisa Mulherin Councillor Jack Dunn
0113 2535752 0113 2945627 0113 2706283

§0.

www. leeds.gov.uk switchboard : 0113 234 8080
Page 60



REP/23

e

fondorar  o©f soisea ocal e =290 foun lg%hﬁqo,d

R - - S
_QQ_Q,O\E:Q_ LN '\G;::\}:S BV GUPINSES, « P = PP G

B Police. tooudd be.  abla ‘o {Y\QLA}TQ['

Loy \ﬁ__pﬂ_]—z_l_fw - S_Q—\\__Q\CQ\'EQ_ -
s eooedel ke @k g CO AN .
\Q.QLAOA ool ke Ssial CA___._QQ_ _________ _

AL
O Pis =ho@ . cael S%ffélmt\ﬂ% Eofeen

oo mjg =" A\c;a\dcz\

N __A‘S_}

e wasc\ec C«DL. S\ ek ASYJ:\\AS&-— e & = S
s  _Alcol-e\ |

\O\N—:J

o Ao Mavse . Wik ol =heo
LHQ&Q e \Ns A\, bou%  \cese
"H«@—A\QG\S\‘ e \,\QQL_P{ lee_m;_“ TG ol P

L:zaelgr_g@@ s:_\f.\fcxib;m_. B




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



REP/13

censing Officer
Authority
Council Entertainmaent Licensing

To whqm it rmay concern

Reference: in favour of selling sicohol st Fairisigh Road at Tingley
¢ [Easy to get to.
s |No travelling so saves on emissions.

. | Closer for the siderly.

s Super markets ure 80 busy, 30 having a small local shop makes things sasier,
|espacinlly for people who work long hours.

s (The shop also has access for the disabled which others shop don’t always have.

s (More varisty so agsin not having to go to the supermarket.

» |Equipped CCTV which will help reduced crime whaere youth tend to gather.

Page 63




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



REP/14

TO: THE LICENSING OFFICER

. 8™ August 2011

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

RE: APPLICATION FOR THE PREMISES KNOWN AS NISA LOCAL

16-20 FAIRLEIGH ROAD, TINGLEY, WAKEFIELD, WF3 1PW

| am pleased to note that we have a new convenience store opening in the local community.

| am writing in full support of the application for the opening of a decent off licence as there is
no other store with facilities and variety of alcoho! stocked within the area which Nisa Local
will be able to provide.

Having seen the store | have noticed that excellent disabled access has been put in place.
This is something which is very important to myself and my family as my mother is disabled.
This access will provide independence for my mother to go out and do her own shopping
instead of her having to rely on others to do it for her which is something she doesn't
particularly like doing. Ancther benefit is that the store is of a spacious size and getting
round the store for my mother would make shopping a more pleasurable experience.

| trust you will take time to consider the contents of my letter and hope that you can see that
the store and off licence being opened will be a most welcomed asset to the community.

Regards.

Page 65




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



REP/15

Dear Sirs

RE: NISA LOCAL
16-20 FAIRLEIGH ROAD, TINGLEY, WF3 1PW

1 am writing you in support of the convenience store/off licence being opened in our lecal
area.

[ am & resident of the community and can only sea the opening being of 8 great asset to
our neighbourhood.

From my point of view the store is located a shert distance frem my home and would be
very handy for me to de my shopping rather than having to travel a lecal aupermarket,
This would eut down on travelling expenses and time spent getting there and back.

] understand that the store is 10 have a good variety of goods and aleohol, something
which is not available to the residents at present, It also has an excellent security system
which may act as a deterrent to lelterers and tyouble causers.

Finally 1 can only say that the store opening would have a positive affect on the loeal
community,

Page 67




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



REP/16

TO: THE LICENSING OFFICER

Date: 3/08/11

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
RE: NISA LOCAL
16-20 FAIRLEIGH ROAD, TINGLEY, WAKEFIELD, WF3 1PW

| am writing with my full support to the opening of the new convenience store Nisa Local
within the neighbourhood.

The store is called a convenience store because that is what it will be, convenient | There is
nothing worse than having to trail from shop to shop getting your shopping and having an “alt
in one” shop, so to speak, right on your doorstep has to be of benefit to anyone local and in
the surrounding areas.

| feel the off licence aspect of the store is an excellent idea and would serve the community
well.

Again from speaking with family and friends and most definitely myself, we all agreeNisa
Local will be undoubtedly be an asset to the community.

| hope my comments are taken on board and | look forward to seeing the store opened in the
very near future!

Many thanks.

Page 69




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



REP/21

st August 2011

To: Leeds City Council
Licensing Officer

Dear Sirfmadam

NISA LOCAL
16-20 FAIRLEIGH ROAD, WAKEFIELD, WF3 1PW

I am a local resident in the local area and write in support of the opening of Nisa
Local convenience store and off licence.

This store is much needed in the area because the alternatives are to travel to a
supermarket which an inconvenience at the best of times.

I like the idea of a one-stop-shop because everything you need is under one roof just
like a supermarket but only smaller and more convenient.

Having a shop that sells a good variety of alcohol and cigareties is a bonus ! This
facility will be most appreciated by the locals as again, to a get a decent choice on

your doorstep, stops the need to travel elsewhere.

This is a great idea and wish someone had thought of it earlier !

Page 71




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



REP/20

TO: THE LICENSING OFFICER

Dear Sirs

SHOP & OFF LICENCE
16-20 FAIRLEIGH ROAD, TINGLEY, WEST YORKSHIRE

Please take this letter as my full support to the opening of the new Nisa Local.
This has been a long time coming.

The shop will be just what the neighbourhood needs and be of great convenience
to all. The fact that there will be a cash machine comes as great news as the
nearest one is quite a distance away.

The alcohol variety which is be carried by Nisa is something | am pleased about
as the local shops supply a very limited choice.

| think that this shop is something that the community has been waiting for and |
know will be used by many.

My full support for the opening continues and | hope my comments are taken on
board.

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



REP/17

TO: THE LICENSING OFFICER

Date: 27f7/11

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
RE: NISA LOCAL - 16-20 FAIRLEIGH ROAD, TINGLEY, WAKEFIELD, WF3 1PW

| am writing to show support for the opening of Nisa Local. Within the community there are
no other stores of this size with reasonable accessibility.

The store will be a “one stop shop” whereby you can purchase the majority of your shopping,
if not all, all in cne go !

The shop is to stock a wide variety of goods and alcohol and this means that you don't have
the inconvenience of having to travel to one of the larger supermarkets for specific items that
you are unable to purchase at a small corner shop.

| am pleased to see that there is in place excellent disabled access to the store which will
have a huge impact on the elderly and disabled residents in the surrounding area. The store
is within walking distance of most and wiil give those the confidence get out and shop
without the worry of any access problems that they may be faced with in other shops.

| would appreciate it if you could take my comments on board and as part of the local
community myself, | can only see Nisa Local opening being of huge benefit to the
neighbourhood.

Many thanks.

Page 75




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



.REP/12

In signing this form I am actively showing my support 'lor Mr Mohammed Jamil and his family
business. Thke stare will provide a very valuable servicd to the local community. It will be a local
convenience store that should be able to sell all prod

including alcohol. This would make this
a one stop shop solution for me.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE

G@UJ (et

t/UJ 3@@4:( {L/@c\ 4

E\_\H-CLL_;_';\_Y ‘LL‘; C\‘r
RIS L A s s )
,i-\*‘_ v 3 o L_(_H - ».k_L;‘ )

I
Selliaaé deq

@ﬂ\\\c S ‘{“\3\, k {Ownd
 Cevper ]!

MC NENY PQ r\B
AL
Detinalely selodconey,
R ceeel tayeale meng
VAN SIVG T2 AR VIR ) e I Fate.s
)fnf( HOERE b L Geard r((m
LT

Ao some 17 Ao

- |
Coonk LJOSU'T 7[0(

o e B -




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



In signing this form I am actively showing my support for Mr Mohammed Jamil and his family
business. The store will provide a very valuable service to the local community. It will be a local

convenience store that should be able to sell all products including alcohol. This would make this
@ one stop shop solution for me.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE COMMENTS

N MYC SYod §
Wty xiGa. '

Clooc\ vdeo oo
~coshod .

Mot SHoPS TrvHEh

NEED MeREDhoED

WS o T TEAVEL (CAMA.
S o %CZ NEED J e Al
< wel S

Saaall %1-2, ;bm'e &vé
o Poper) _
i voankl -(o N

X o a?o_;\

oty Forad 4o
gy

Ha_,,dﬁ Eo have
YMCexg. thjs a»c//ﬂ(ﬁ’&[(d)
A :)oocl Slrop '

Choed (= HHE
St e

C('\OC‘:B LF rid
;’:’)ﬁf’ fl(-t'- .
G, o Hop

re ?,o{[nbsw/ 00d.”
CANT  Fprod (T

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



In signing this form I am actively showing my support for Mr Mohammed Jamil and his family
business. The store will provide a very valuable service to the local community, It will be a local
convenience store that should be able to sell all products including alcohol. This would make this a
one stop shop solution for me.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE COMMENTS

W, ckler
éw‘//?r Mﬁm«m
| clocnd fevr

e lcledg,

e o7 syrlo?
VT LS,

well Qe
\deal Ao

;7“;,5417}6 Péa,”/g‘_
L\U\ Wvga{zué SS9 1,2}

qoock § o e

0 M.
e,m%ﬂ{ﬂf_ 2ol

Sollellnr S, BisAtien
AND el ] Fenbie]

ror e OReh It

ST 08 A R/

Cioed .

Page 81




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



In signing this form I am actively showing my support for Mr Mohammed Jamil and his family
business. The store will provide a very valuable service to the local commaunity. It will be a local

convenience store that should be able to sell all products including alcohol. This would make this
a one stop shop solution for me.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE COMMENTS

GReAT FPEAS ol B
A Geo> THhOr

1 i1

ot :Zd,cc’

wy SwoP reud e ®
pﬁ(&f\““\‘b e t’_'.o;‘\tumkh—“

Ve bty ALlast,

Can. bt wom € Brltont
lAdes

/] y

Goob Tp54|

ooy T D,

—

GeT ovwrTy |1

oA (wiZen

ek deea ayooel
o o CQMM:M .

Page 83




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



. L )
In signing this form I am actively showing my support for Mr Mohammed Jamil and his fami
business. The store will provide a very valuable service to the local community. It will be a local
convenience store that should be able to sell all products including alcohol. This would make this
a one stop shop solution for me.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE COMMENTS

i y="2

MSED=S 1) EL
GGood [D<c

Needed (n Barey

!'( L f

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



" In signing this form I am actively showing my support for Mr Mohammed Jamil and his family
business. The store will provide a very valuable service to the local community. It will be a local

convenience store that should be able to sell all products including alcohol. This would make this
a one stop shop solution for me.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE

COMMENTS

Page 87




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



Iﬁ signing this form I am actively showing my support for Mr Mohammed Jamil and his family b
business. The store will provide a very valuable service to the local community. It will be a local

convenience store that should be able to sell all products including alcohol. This would make this
a one stop shop solution for me. '

ADDRESS ‘1 SIGNATURE COMMENTS

Good

(,Uhcj m@&

LI+ nJO™7

Loy e

Whey Nt

WH Yy b

UK

Wiy NGY
oK

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



" In signing this form I am actively showing my support for Mr Mohammed Jamil and his family
business. The store will provide a very valuable service to the local community. It will be a local

convenience store that should be able to sell all products including alcohol. This would make this
a one stop shop solution for me.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE COMMENTS

_n

VisST T NC’LC"'(

CorDS  OFTuME
' o/

©

C

<

©

0
Q
O
Q@
©
Q
&
©

©

Page 91




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



In signing this form I am actively showing my support for Mr Mohammed Jamil and his family
business. The store will provide a very valuable service to the local community. It will be a local
convenience store that should be able to sell all products including alcohol. This would make this
a one stop shop solution for me.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE COMMENTS

The Shee vl
e MO ToeL B

C aleonol Uaudy
Renged o ol

ol ,
&a\.g(;—&?wkg_u. Ve E?&:T(Ex/é h
R

C o) )(\’“.‘”O\.

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



" In signing this form I am actively showing my support for Mr Mohammed Jamil and his family
business. The store will provide a very valuable service to the local community. It will be a local

convenience store that should be able to sell all products including alcohol. This would make this
a one stop shop solution for me.

{re

ADDRESS

SIGNATURE COMMENTS

\gC:OdeQ,(v:CQ Q
~NICEfCP Lo,

,9oc>d\ S ecYice

5]

o/(

YA

G(elqt Seqjse t

Ve oy Csooak
oL<.

L

Do fé.,g_._/; cE

Ercewie~NT FoaD,

: Good ILheqp
\/-Q{)\é own
AN % RCofFe Sional

;Tlf,d\ -:[“7 fcy.

Page 95




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



	Agenda
	6 "Nisa Local" - Application for the grant of a premises licence for Nisa Local, 16 - 20 Fairleigh Road, Tingley, Wakefield WF3 1PW
	2 Appendix A Map 1
	3 Appendix A Map 2
	4 Appendix B Application
	4b DPS consent
	5 Appendix C WYP Objection
	5B WYP Signed Agreement
	6 Appendix D Opposition 1
	7 Opposition 2
	8 Opposition 3
	9 Opposition 4
	10 Oppositon 5
	11 Opposition 6
	12 Opposition 7
	13 Opposition 8
	14 Opposition 9
	16 Opposition 10
	17 Opposition 11
	18 Opposition 12
	19 Opposition 13
	20 Appendix E Support 1
	21 Support 2
	22 Support 3
	23 Support 4
	24 Support 5
	25 Support 6
	26 Support 7
	27 Support 8
	28 Support Petition pg 1
	29 Support Petition pg 2
	30 Support Petition pg 3
	31 Support Petition pg 4
	33 Support Petition pg 6
	34 Support Petition pg 7
	35 Support Petiition pg 8
	36 Support Petition pg 9
	37 Support Petition pg 10
	38 Support Petition pg 11


